Quinton Parish Council

Extra ordinary Parish Council Meeting

Tuesday 23rd January 2018 Quinton Village Hall 7.30 pm

Present: Cllr David White (Chairman)

Cllr Caroline Barton Cllr Phil Maundrill Cllr Chris Watson Cllr Edward Fitter

Mrs M Norman (Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer)

Also present: 3 members of the public

1 Apologies:

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Paul Milliken and were accepted by the Council.

2 Declaration of interests

There were no declarations of interest.

3 Minutes of the previous meeting:

The minutes of the meeting of the 19th December 2017 were agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.

4 Questions from the public:

A resident mentioned that signs opposite Severner Close and on Goose Lane had fallen down. He also notified the Council about missing and dislodged kerbstones.

5 **Precept:**

The draft precept document was discussed and agreed. The Council resolved to request the sum of £28,087 as precept for the forthcoming year.

6 **Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group:**

The terms of reference of the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group (see Appendix A attached) were unanimously approved by the Council.

7 **CCTV Policy**:

The Council approved the draft CCTV Policy document (see Appendix B Attached).

The meeting closed at 6.35 pm.

Date of next meeting 13th February 2018

Appendix A

.

Quinton Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Terms of Reference

- 1. **Purpose** To oversee the preparation of the Neighbourhood Plan for Quinton Parish that will then progress to Independent Examination, and a successful community referendum leading to adoption by Stratford upon Avon Council as part of planning policy.
- 2. **Principles** The Steering Group will engage the local community to ensure that the Plan is representative of views in the Parish. Care will be taken to ensure that as far as possible/practicable there is every opportunity for all sections of the community to express opinions and ideas, and to be consulted on proposals.
- 3. Roles and Responsibilities The Steering Group will:
- a) Be accountable for developing the Neighbourhood Plan for Quinton Parish;
- b) Produce, monitor and update a project timetable;
- c) Produce a consultation and engagement plan;
- d) Regularly report back to the Parish Council;
- e) Undertake analysis and evidence gathering to support proposals and conclusions;
- f) Liaise with the Parish Council to secure funding as required;
- g) Ensure that appropriate advice and input from the relevant authorities is obtained;
- h) Consult so that the draft and final Plan is representative of community views;
- i) Provide a final version of the Plan for the Parish Council to ratify and submit.
- 4. **Membership** The Steering Group will be made up of volunteers from the community including Parish Councillors. To ensure effectiveness, the Group will have no more than 10 members but will be able to co-opt additional members as required who have specific expertise or information to contribute. The Group will elect a Chair and Secretary and also nominate other members as focal points for specific areas as required.
- 5. **Decision Making** The Steering Group has full delegated authority from the Parish Council to discharge its specific roles and responsibilities as detailed above. The overall Neighbourhood Plan process remains the responsibility of the Parish Council as the qualifying body. All publications, consultation and community engagement exercises will be undertaken by or on behalf of the Parish Council with appropriate recognition.
- 6. **Meetings** Steering Group meetings will take place monthly or more frequently as required. Minutes of meetings will be kept and made available to the public through the normal Parish Council process. Decisions made by the Group should normally be by consensus; if required the Chair has the casting vote.
- 7. **Working Groups** Where necessary, the Steering Group may establish working groups to aid in specific areas; such groups may require additional volunteers from

- the community. The lead in such groups will be a member of the Steering Group.
- 8. **Finance** All grants and funding will be applied for and held by the Parish Council. The Steering Group will advise the Parish Council of planned expenditure and where significant this will be advised before it is incurred. Steering Group members and volunteers may claim back from the Parish Council agreed expenditure incurred during any Neighbourhood Plan related work. In cases of doubt advice from the Chair or Secretary must be sought.
- 9. **Conduct** It is expected that all Steering Group members abide by the principles and practice of the Parish Council Code of Conduct including declarations of interest. Throughout their work, the Steering Group will treat everyone with equal respect regardless of their age, gender, sexual orientation, ethnicity or religion and belief, and actively promote equality of access and opportunity.
- 10. **Changes** Any amendment to these Terms of Reference requires the approval of the Parish Council.
- 11. **Dissolution** The Steering Group will be dissolved once its purpose has been met and exceptionally can be dissolved at any earlier stage at the discretion of the Parish Council.

Agreed with Quinton Parish Council 23rd January 2018

Appendix B

QUINTON PARISH COUNCIL

CCTV POLICY

Quinton Parish Council has installed closed circuit television (CCTV) images to deter and reduce crime and antisocial activity in the environs of Quinton Village Hall. Its aim is to provide a safe and secure environment for members of the public, and to prevent loss or damage to property.

The CCTV scheme is registered with the Information Commissioner under the terms of the Data Protection Act 1988. The use of CCTV and the associated images is governed by the Data Protection Act 1988. This policy outlines the Council's use of CCTV and how it complies with the Act.

1. Statement of intent

The Council complies with the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) CCTV Code of Practice to ensure it is used responsibly. The Code of Practice is published on the ICO's website. Signs are placed in the windows of the Village Hall notifying the public that the premises are monitored by CCTV. It is not possible to guarantee that the system will cover or detect every incident taking place in the areas of coverage.

2. Description of the CCTV system

The system consists of 5 fixed high definition cameras with night vision capability. The CCTV system

is owned, operated and controlled by Quinton Parish Council. The CCTV is monitored centrally from a secure location in the Village Hall and remotely by Council approved authorised personnel as necessary. Authorised personnel are the clerk, Mrs Maria Norman and Cllr Chris Watson. Access to encrypted recordings is securely password protected to prevent unauthorised access. Any data or images sent wirelessly or via the internet will be suitably encrypted to prevent unauthorised access.

3. Siting of cameras

The Council has carried out a privacy impact assessment. Cameras have been sited so they only capture images relevant to the purposes for which they are intended. The location of equipment has been carefully considered to ensure that images captured comply with the Data Protection Act. Authorised operators have access to details of where CCTV cameras are situated. They have been positioned to avoid intrusion into occupied properties. Coverage is confined to the car park, playing field and play area surrounding Quinton Village Hall.

4. Normal operation

Other than for routine testing purposes, real time CCTV images will not be monitored. CCTV images will be automatically recorded on a secure, encrypted password protected control unit, and shall be automatically deleted after 28 days. Recorded CCTV images will normally be accessed by authorised personnel only in the event of a qualifying incident, or during routine system testing.

5. Storage and retention of CCTV images

Recorded data will be retained for no longer than is necessary. While retained, the integrity of the recordings will be maintained to ensure their evidential value and to protect the rights of the people whose images have been recorded. All retained data will be stored securely.

6. Applications to review CCTV images and disclosure of images to third parties

Individuals may apply for CCTV footage to be reviewed when a crime or incident has occurred, and there is a reasonable likelihood that the event or evidence has been captured by the CCTV system. Individuals submitting applications for a review of CCTV recordings will be required to provide sufficient information to enable the request to be considered and for the relevant footage to be located. An authorised person will then determine whether the incident warrants examination of the recording and whether there is a reasonable likelihood that the event or evidence has been captured by the CCTV system. The Council reserves the right to refuse to examine CCTV footage for minor or trivial events, or where dates and times cannot be provided, or if the likelihood of the event having been captured by the CCTV system is low. Access to recorded images will be restricted to those personnel authorised to view them and will not be made more widely available. There will be no disclosure of recorded data to third parties other than to enforcement authorities such as the Police and statutory organisations where these would reasonably and lawfully need access to the data. Applications should be made in writing to the Parish Clerk. There may be a charge, which may be waived in the event that images of the crime or incident are captured by the CCTV system.

7. Subject Access Requests

Individuals have the right to request access to CCTV footage relating to themselves under the Data Protection Act 1988. All requests should be made in writing to the Parish Clerk. Individuals submitting requests for access will be required to provide sufficient information to enable the relevant footage to be identified. They will also be required to provide proof of identity. A fee of £10 will be charged per request. The Council will endeavour to respond to requests within 28 calendar days of receiving the written request and fee, but in any event no later than 40 days. The Council may be unable to provide copies of images where this may prejudice the legal rights of

	8. Complaints
f	Complaints and enquiries about the operation of CCTV should be directed to the Parish Clerk in the first instance by email to quintonpcclerk@gmail.com or in writing to Mrs Maria Norman, The Old Bakery, Alderminster, Stratford-upon-Avon CV37 8NY.
S	9. Further information Further information on CCTV and its use is available from the following: CCTV Code of Practice (published by the Information Commissioner's Office) Surveillance Camera Code of Practice (published by the Surveillance Camera Commissioner) Data Protection Act 1988 Protection of Freedoms Act 2012
	Human Rights Act 1988



